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Dear Chairperson: 

I hereby submit to you questions directed to the Minister of Finance, Mr.Richard Gibson 

regarding de-risking of commercial banks and kindly request that these be forwarded. 

Respectfull 

SarJ A We-s-c-ict-Williams 
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Parliament of Sint Maarten 

Staten van Sint Maarten 

mu Minister of Finance 

The Honorable Mr. R. Gibson, Sr. 

Philipsburg, February 20th, 2017 

Dear Minister Gibson: 

It is with some alarm that I took note of your assertion recently that "the Dutch Government is 

still 'not on board' with aiding the Dutch Caribbean islands, which includes St. Maarten with 

tackling the de-risking of commercial banks" and that "The Netherlands has not agreed so we 

are stuck at the same point". 

From your statement I have deduced that the Netherlands has to facilitate the process, in which 

the US government has shown interest to work with the Dutch Caribbean and others on tackling. 

This is all the more disturbing, given that with the recent accreditation of the Kingdom's envoy 

to Caricom, Mr. J. Bijl, this body too has raised the very matter of de-risking as a major concern 

for this entire region. 

These revelations prompt me to ask the following: 

• Via what medium is the communication flow with the Netherlands on this matter, which 

is of extreme importance for every citizen and resident of our country? 

• Has this matter been tabled in the Kingdom Council of Ministers as far as you know? 

• Has there been any formal communication from the Netherlands regarding same? 

• What, if any, is the official position by the Netherlands in this matter? 

• What has been the communication and with whom of the US government regarding 

same? 

• What exactly are the concerns of the Dutch government about the supervision of the 

CBCS? 

• And finally, what will government's approach be, in the event, the planned discussion 

with the Dutch Minister does not produce any tangible results on short term? 
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Respectf II 

r of Parliament (DP) 

Honorable Minister, If you too are groping in the dark as to the motives of the Dutch 

Government regarding same, please see attached questions to the Kingdom Council of 

Ministers by this member of Parliament of St. Maarten and which for the lack of a procedural 

instrument, I channel through your good offices. 



Parliament of Sint Maarten 

Staten van Sint Maarten 

Aan: de Rijksministerraad van het Koninkrijk 
Dtkv. de Minister-President, Z. E. Dhr. Mark Rutte 
Ministerie van Algemene Zaken 
Binnenhof 19 
2513 AA Den Haag 

Philipsburg, 20 februari 2017 

Geachte Minister-president Rutte, 

Gaarne uw aandacht voor het volgende, 

1. Is het dilemma van "derisking by foreign banks" (het zich ontdoen van 
potentidle risico's) de Rijksministerraad (RMR) bekend en indien zo, hoe groot 
wordt de potentidle schade die dit de Caribische landen in het Koninkrijk 
kan berokkenen, ingeschat, indien een oplossing uitblijft? 

2. Is het de RMR bekend dat de steun die de VS bereid is deze landen te 
bieden, afhankelijk is van de positie van Nederland cq. Het Koninkrijk hierin 
en dat een positieve benadering door Nederland vooralsnog op zich laat 
wachten? 

3. Is de RMR eens dat dit onderwerp en de hieraan verbonden 
consequencies bij uitstek onderwerpen zijn voor behartiging door het 
Koninkrijk? 

4. Indien het antwoord op vragen 1 en 2 bevestigend is, kan de RMR 
aangeven wat door het Koninkrijk hierin als de waarborging van de 
rechtszekerheid voor de burgers gezien wordt? 
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5. 	Ten slotte, op welke termijn kan de bevolking van St. Maarten rekenen 
op de reaktie van de RMR ten aanzien van de eerder geschetste problematiek 
welke van wezenlijk belang is voor de burgers, bedrijfsleven en het bestuur 
van St. Maarten, en de rol van het Koninkrijk in deze. 

Met gevoelens van hoogachting, 

Sarah A.. Off 
Lid va,rI de-  Staten  van St. Maarten (DP) 

Cc. De Tweede Kamer van de Staten-Generaal 
De Staten van Aruba 
De Staten van Curacao 
De Regering van St. Maarten 
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